

From: Eudy, Ken
To: McKinney, William C
Subject: Re: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 2:41:16 PM
Attachments: [image004.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Thx

Ken Eudy
919.637.1962

On Jan 14, 2018, at 2:40 PM, McKinney, William C <William.McKinney@nc.gov> wrote:

I spoke with Phil. He says that he received the documents yesterday (Saturday) via NCDNJ counsel to the Department. He told me that typically he clears documents like this that are going to the federal government. However, outside of monument removal issues, he said he does not deal with the State Historic Preservation Office in many matters. He is looking into how these negotiations developed, and who was involved, and then to provide me with an update. Will relay.

wcm

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Eudy, Ken
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 1:42:35 PM
To: McKinney, William C
Subject: Fwd: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC

I need to understand how this could get negotiated and signed at DNCR without their legal counsel's review.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Kevin" <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC
Date: January 14, 2018 at 10:59:50 AM EST
To: "Eudy, Ken" <ken.eudy@nc.gov>

<[image004.png](#)>

Kevin Cherry, PhD
 Deputy Secretary
 NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
 Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission
 State Historic Preservation Officer
 Keeper of the Capitol

919 807 7280 Office
 919 733 8807 Fax
Kevin.Cherry@ncdcr.gov

<image003.png>

109 East Jones Street | 4610 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North
 Carolina 27699-4601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
 North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third
 parties.

[Facebook](#) [Twitter](#) [Instagram](#) [YouTube](#)

From: Gledhill-earley, Renee
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Cherry, Kevin
 <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>
Cc: Karen Blum <kblum@ncdoj.gov>
Subject: Fw: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply
 Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC

As requested, I am forwarding a series of emails related to the
 ACP. This is the copy of the transmittal letter from the
 Advisory Council with copy of PA signed up until they sent it
 out. The letter is dated the 1-11-18, but the signature of the
 ACHP Director is 1-12-18. NC signature not included as email
 sent after 5PM. (see next email)

Renee Gledhill-Earley

From: McKinney, William C
To: Eudy, Ken
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 2:12:42 PM
Attachments: [image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

Ok

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Eudy, Ken
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 1:54:12 PM
To: McKinney, William C
Subject: Fwd: [External] RE: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

NC's PA agreement signature page has been recalled.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Kevin" <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement
Date: January 14, 2018 at 11:06:10 AM EST
To: "Eudy, Ken" <ken.eudy@nc.gov>

From: Cherry, Kevin
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 11:05 AM
To: 'Kevin Bowman' <Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov>; Ellen Armbruster <Ellen.Armbruster@ferc.gov>; David Swearingen <David.Swearingen@ferc.gov>
Cc: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Gledhill-earley, Renee <renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

Mr. Bowman

Thank you for your understanding.

I am most appreciative.

Kevin Cherry



Kevin Cherry, PhD

Deputy Secretary
NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission
State Historic Preservation Officer
Keeper of the Capitol

919 807 7280 Office
919 733 8807 Fax
Kevin.Cherry@ncdcr.gov



NC DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

109 East Jones Street | 4610 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina
27699-4601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

[Facebook](#) [Twitter](#) [Instagram](#) [YouTube](#)

From: Kevin Bowman [<mailto:Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov>]
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>; Ellen Armbruster
<Ellen.Armbruster@ferc.gov>; David Swearingen <David.Swearingen@ferc.gov>
Cc: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Gledhill-earley, Renee
<renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to report.spam@nc.gov.

Received, Thank you for letting us know. Please call me if there is anything you'd like to

discuss further here regarding this PA.

Kevin Bowman
202-502-6287
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

From: Cherry, Kevin [<mailto:kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>]
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Kevin Bowman <Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov>; Ellen Armbruster <Ellen.Armbruster@ferc.gov>; David Swearingen <David.Swearingen@ferc.gov>
Cc: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Gledhill-earley, Renee <renee.gledhill-earley@ncdcr.gov>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>
Subject: Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

Mr. Swearingen:

I would like to recall our signature page on the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement. I signed this form by mistake.

I was in the field all day on Friday and arrived back at my desk late to find a number of forms waiting for my signature. One stack held items upon which I had been briefed and had reviewed. Other items were near it. The ACP Programmatic Agreement was then inadvertently signed as I headed out the door to make another appointment.

I am sorry for this misunderstanding.

Sincerely,

Kevin Cherry



Kevin Cherry, PhD
Deputy Secretary
NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission